

RE: As discussed...

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Jun 2017 17:06:28 -0400
Attachments: QAs -Hydro One Rate Application - Revised.docx (16.84 kB)

Hi James,

Revised QandAs attached. Let me know if you have further questions.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June 7, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: As discussed...

Hi Martin – we find the answer to Q3 a little unclear. Any rate increase applications approved by the OEB would then be adjusted, if needed, at the time of one of the Board's twice annual rate updates to keep any increases within the rate of inflation through the GA smoothing mechanism, correct?

3. **Is it possible a rate increase would affect the savings that eligible electricity consumers will receive they will receive from the FHP? Or will government cover any increases to guarantee they do not rise beyond inflation?**

Only the 8 LDCs designated to receive enhanced RRRP will receive savings on the Delivery line of bills. All other consumers must pay OEB-approved distribution rates ~~for these costs~~. Under Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP), the inflationary increases will be calculated based on a typical consumer connected to Toronto Hydro, consuming 750kWh per month. Actual increases will be slightly above or below this level, depending on consumption and LDC.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-06-17 8:58 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: As discussed...

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the requested response and QsandAs.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 7:56 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: As discussed...

Good Evening:

Folks are asking me on ETA – so any sense of timeline for this evening, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June-06-17 1:34 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: As discussed...

Good Afternoon:

Both are going to be required, please.

Atel/

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-06-17 1:27 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: As discussed...

Hi ,

Does this now replace the request for these QsandAs or are this still required?

1. Under the FHP, any rate increase granted to Hydro One R1 and R2 would be nullified by the FHP, since they are within the 8 most expensive LDC jurisdictions.
2. What about Hydro One urban customers?

3. Is it possible a rate increase would affect the savings they will receive from the FHP? Or will government cover any increases to guarantee they do not rise beyond inflation?

Please let me know.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June 6, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: As discussed...

The entire letter can be found here: <https://saultonline.com/2017/06/open-letter-from-pc-leader-patrick-brown/>

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June-06-17 11:45 AM
To: Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: As discussed...

Good Afternoon:

Also confirming we need a draft for PO before end of day, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)